United Nations A\c.3/53/5R.46

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 23 November 1998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Third Committee

Summary record of the 46th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Friday, 13 November 1998, at 3 p.m.

Chairman Mr. Carranza (Vice-Chairman) ..............ciiiiiiiniininennn.. (Guatemala)

Contents

Agenda item 105: Report of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees:
guestions relating to refugees and displaced persons and humanitarian questions
(continued

Agenda item 110: Human rights questiorgsitinued
(a) Implementation of human rights instrumentsiitinued

(b) Human rights questions, including alternative approaches for improving the
effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedaost{nued

(c) Human rights situations and reports of special rapporteurs and representatives
(continued

Agenda item 106: Promotion and protection of the rights of childcem{inued
Agenda item 108 Elimination of racism and racial discriminaticar{tinued

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-82361 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9882361E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.3/53/SR.46<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.3/53/SR.46

In the absence of Mr. Hachani (Tunisia), Mr. Carranza (c) Human rights situations and reports of special
(Guatemala), Vice-Chairman, took the Chair. rapporteurs and representatives(continued
(A/C.3/53/L.34)

Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.21: International
Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All
Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families

Agenda item 105: Report of the United Nations High 3.  The Chairman invited the Committee to take action

The meeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m.

The meeting was suspended at 3.20 p.m. and resumed at
3.40 p.m.

Commissioner for Refugees: questions relating to on draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.21, which contained no
refugees and displaced persons and humanitarian programme budget implications.
questions(continued (A/C.3/53/L.30 and L.31) 4. Ms. Monroy (Mexico) said that Egypt, Ethiopia and

Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.30: Enlargement of theYemen had joined the sponsors.

Executive Committee of the Programme ofthe 5 praft resolution A/C.3/53/L.21 was adopted.
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees
1. Mr. Chomar (Mozambique), introducing draft Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.33: Human rights and
resolution A/C.3/53/L.30, said that his country, which was unilateral coercive measures

sponsoring the draft, had acquired considerable experier%ce Mr. Mofokeng (South Africa) introduced draft

in dealing (\j/v;[hdtge plroblzms OL refugeefs and qgjs_pla(;]ergsolution A/C.3/53/L.33 on behalf of the sponsors and said
persons and had developed mechanisms for providing thgiay ~ina should have been listed as an original sponsor. The

W_ith ,?‘SSiStance' .Acgordingly, Mozambique could makesaponsors hoped that the draft resolution would be adopted
significant contribution to the work of the Executive

ithout a vote.
Committee of the Programme of the United Nations Higw
Commissioner for Refugees and hoped that the draft

resolution would be adopted without a vote. Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.34: Situation of human

rightsin Iraq
Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.31: Assistance to 7. Ms. Rierderer (Austria), introducing draft resolution
unaccompanied refugee minors A/C3/53/L34 on behalf Of the Sta'[eS membel’s Of the

. . . _European Union and the other sponsors, said that the findings
2.~ Ms. lbrahim (Sudan) mtrqdpced draft reSOIUt'OAncontgined in the report of thepSpeciaI Rapporteur on th?e
A,/C'3/53/L'31 on behalf of the original Sponsors and ,Coftuation of human rights in Iraq (A/53/433) were cause for
d'lvoire, E.th'Op"'f" G.umea-B|ssau, the Islamic Repubhc %erious concern. The situation remained grave and showed
Iran, the Niger, N'ge”a and Turkey. The dr,aft resolution dreWo sign of improvement. The draft resolution called upon Iraq
attention to the plight of one of the world's most vulnerabl?o bide by its international human rights obligations and to
groups, and set forth a ““mbef of measures to prote.ct cjlpect the rights of all individuals. The sponsors remained
assist ‘h?m’ calling upon Fhe international f:ommumty articularly concerned about the summary and arbitrary
assume Its respop5|b|l|ty in that regarq. Since the dr ecutions, enforced or involuntary disappearances, arbitrary
resolution was S|m|lqr to those adopted in recent years, t frests and detention and widespread use of the death penalty.
SPONsors hoped that it would be adopted by consensus OR¥2 draft resolution called upon the Government of Iraq to
again. take a number of steps to improve the human rights situation

. . ) ) in that country and cooperate with United Nations human
Agenda item 110: Human rights questiongcontinued  jghts mechanisms, in particular by receiving a return visit
(a) Implementation of human rights instruments by the Special Rapporteur. The European Union would work
(continued (A/C.3/53/L.21) to continue to ensure more effective implementation of the
oil-for-food programme and full Iragi cooperation in
preventing any unnecessary suffering. She hoped that the draft
resolution would be given the broadest support.

(b) Human rights questions, including alternative
approaches for improving the effective
enjoyment of human rights and fundamental
freedoms(continued (A/C.3/53/L.33)



A/C.3/53/SR.46

Agenda item 106: Promotion and protection of the context for that section of the draft resolution by reaffirming
rights of children (continued (A/C.3/53/L.14/Rev.1) existing international standards contained in the 1949 Geneva
Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.14/Rev.1: The rights OfCOnventlons and the977 addional protocols thereto.
the child 17. Concerning reservations to international conventions,

8. The Chairman invited the Committee to take actionthe United States continued to support the language used in

on draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.14/Rev.1, which contained nf§1€ resolutions of the Commission on Human Rights of the
programme budget implications. past several years and in General Assembly resolution

. ) 52/107. The Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties and
9. Ms. Smolcic(Uruguay) said, on behalf of the sponsorsghe Convention on the Rights of the Child both allowed for

that the draft resolution had been revised in a number @fservations provided they were compatible with the object
places, and she proceeded to read out a number of miREY purpose of the treaty concerned.

drafting changes.
g g 18. Paragraph 8 of section VI called for eliminating all

10. The sponsors of the draft resolution had been joined g¢ms of child labour that were contrary to accepted
Botswana, Bhutan, the Central African Republic, Eritregqternational standards, while paragraph 5 called for the
Georgia, Guinea, India, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, Malig|imination of all forms of exploitative child labour. Under
Poland, The former Yugoslav Republic ofdedonia and the jnternational law, States had an obligation to eliminate
United Republic of Tanzania. exploitative forms of child labour; that did not cover all forms
11. The Chairman announced that Equatorial Guinea®f child labour. Rather, the “child labour” of concern in the

Madagascar, Senegal and Sierra Leone had also joined ¢Hérent context was generally employment that prevented
sponsors. effective school attendance and was often performed under

nditions hazardous to the physical and mental health of the
ild.

19. With respect to the question of sanctions raised in
paragraph 23 in section 1V, the United States believed that
14. Mr.Londono (United States of America), speaking insanctions were a valid foreign policy option when directed at
explanation of position, said that the United States had join@bvernments in an effort to urge compliance with
the consensus on the revised draft resolution because ofiiiternational norms and standards. In that context, sanctions
importance it attached to protecting and enhancing the rightere often applied to urge the promotion of and respect for
of all children throughout the world. He wished, however, thuman rights. In countries where the abuse of human rights
address section IV, which concerned protection of childrasxtended to the abuse of children, sanctions were in effect
affected by armed conflict. As the Special Representative hatklded on their behalf. They were not aimed at children. In
noted in his report (A/53/482), it was essential to implemedct, sanctions regimes generally permitted the provision of
the many norms that already existed to prevent further abus@manitarian assistance of which children were most often
of children in conflict situations. His delegation endorsed thate beneficiaries.

sentiment and believed that more emphasis should be gi

. - ) . . The United States also noted that the language of
to meeting existing standards, even while efforts to raise those . . . . .
. paragraph 23 was not consistent with applicable international
standards continued.

law. His delegation believed that the draft resolution should
15. Inthat context, his delegation noted the efforts of tHeave used the language on sanctions agreed to at the
working group on a draft optional protocol related to th®ecemberl995 meeting of the International Corittee of
involvement of children in armed conflict to achieve a newhe Red Cross in Geneva.

standard. Until such a new standard was achieved, the phraig Ms. Ramirez (Costa Rica) welcomed the adoption of

“the use of children as soldiers” must be interpreted in tr} . . . .
. ) . e revised draft resolution. She wished, however, to remind
context of general international law and under article 77 . .
o . tates parties to the Convention of the amendment to the
Additional Protocol | of 1977 to the Genevafventions of . .
. : . Convention sponsored by Costa Rica. She appealed to those
1949 andunder article 38 of the @vention of the Rights of : )
. States which had not yet responded to the Secretary-General’s
the Child. .
request to do so positively. That response was also
16. Itwas unfortunate that the agreed text lacked full claritidispensable in order to give effect to the changes called for
on that point. Consensus had been possible by virtue of theparagraph 12 of the draft resolution.
fact that paragraph 9 of section IV established the overall

12. He said he took it that the Committee wished to ado@ﬁ
the revised draft resolution without a vote.

13. Itwas so decided.



A/C.3/53/SR.46

22. Mr. Ma Young-an (Republic of Korea) said his Committee would shortly adopt recommendations with regard
delegation believed that the draft resolution would serve as to the proposed budget outlined there.

a comprehensive framework for the rights of children. It hafb
been unable, however, to support paragraph 19 of section li\{t.ed
concerning anti-personnel mines. Without that clause, tg
Republic of Korea would have joined the sponsors.

The Chairman said that, in addition to the sponsors
, Finland, France, Italy, Japan, Portugal, Malta, Spain
fid the United Kingdom had been announced as sponsors.

) _ . 30. Ms. Newell(Secretary of the Committee) pointed out
23. Ms. Pang (Singapore) said that her delegation hag}, .4 16 graft resolution had been orally revised by the

rﬁsefrvatl?]ns cr(])ncve_rmng p?ragrap_h 11 of Eectlon l’f'q_v'ew ngresentative of Indonesia on behalf of the sponsors so that

:j € ac;? gt t_e b|enna onventlo_n on the avx_/b(? r.est'e[ﬁe beginning of paragraph 8 now readirjesStates to limit
rewa |st|nct|on_ etw<_een reser_vat|ons compatible wit a%qe extent of any reservation they lodge to the International

those not compatible with the object and purpose of the tregty \vention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial

in questl(r)]n. It had therefore been unable to support thafgrimination, to formulate any reservation as precisely and
paragrapn. narrowly as possible ...".

24. Ms.De Ar'mas(Cuba) welcomed the SUPPO“ given t031. Paragraph 14 had also been orally revised so that the
the draft resolution and thanked the representative ofUrugu&}suse following the word “recommendations” had been

for her efforts in its behalf. replaced by the words “for responsible use of the Internet”.

25.  The Chairman suggested that the Cpmmittee shoulglz_ Mr. Fachir (Indonesia) added that Australia, Austria,
recommend to the General Assembly that it should take n @nada, Germany, Greece and Ireland had joined the list of
of the report of ;he Sehcretz?ri/]-Geﬂ%al c/);{;he status of tQSonsors of the draft resolution. He reminded the Committee
Convention on the Rights of the Child (A/%81). that the members of the Group of 77 were also sponsors.

26. Itwas so decided. 33. The Chairman said that Croatia, Israel and The former

Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia had also joined the

Agenda item 108: Elimination of racism and racial Sponsors.

discrimination (continued
34. He said he took it that the Committee wished to adopt

Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.24: Third Decade t0 e graft resolution as orally revised without a vote.
Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination and the

convening of the World Conference against Racisn$?: |t was so decided.
Racial Discrimination, Xenophobia and Related 36. Ms. Cliford (United States of America), speaking in
Intolerance explanation of position, said that the United States had joined

27. Ms. Newell(Secretary of the Committee) said that th&€ consensus on draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.24 but
requests made in paragraphs 21 and 22 of the draft resolutf@ftinued to support the language used in the resolutions of
were at variance with the established procedures fgte Commission on Human Rights in the past several years
administrative and budgetary matters. She drew attentiondgd /S0 in the Vienna Declaration and Programme of Action,
General Assembly resolution 45/248, part B, section Vpoth of which allowed for_ reservatu_ms to treaties provided
which reaffirmed the role of the Fifth Committee as well ai'€y were compatible with the object and purpose of the
the role of the Advisory Committee on Administrative andélevant treaty.

Budgetary Questions, expressed the General Assembly’s

concern at the tendency of its substantive Committees and ~ Draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.25: Measures to

other intergovernmental bodies to involve themselves in ~ combat contemporary forms of racism, racial
administrative and budgetary matters, and invited the discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance
Secretary-General to provide all intergovernmental bodigy, The Chairman invited the Committee to take action
with the required information regarding procedures for su@h draft resolution A/C.3/53/L.25, which contained no
matters. programme budget implications.

28. She pOinted out also that the question of the aIIocatiglg_ Mr. Fachir (|nd0nesia), Speaking on behalf of the

of resources must be considered in the context of tRgonsors, said that the word “also” had been inserted before

Secretary-General’s report on the proposed budget outligi word “contribute” in the seventh preambular paragraph.

for the biennium 2000-2001 (A/53/220) and that the Fiftilthe sponsors had been joined by Austria, Denmark, Ireland
and the Netherlands.



A/C.3/53/SR.46

39. The Chairman said that Croatia, Israel, San Marino
and The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia also wished
to sponsor the draft resolution.

40. Draftresolution A/C.3/53/L.25, as orally revised, was
adopted.

The meeting rose at 4.50 p.m.



